ALLERTHORPE PARISH COUNCIL

Unconfirmed Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting (No 167) held in the Village Hall on Monday 24th September 2018 at 8.00pm

Present:

Mr. P. Wiltshire Chairman Mrs J. Smith Vice-chair

Mrs B. Butler Parish Councillor
Mr I. Douglas Parish Councillor
Mr. T. Howard-Smith Parish Councillor
Mr D. Lambert Parish Councillor

Apologies:

166.1 Welcome

The Chairman welcomed those present.

166.2 Pre-meeting submission by parishioners in attendance:

None

166.3 Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests, including any dispensations of pecuniary interest:

None

166.4 Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of meeting 165 held on 14th May 2018 were accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

166.5 Matters arising:

None

166.6 General Information/Correspondence

None

166.7 Finance

a. Current Financial Position:

Mrs Smith said that the current financial position was very similar to that at the last meeting. An updated statement will be shown at the next meeting when Mr Howard-Smith returns.

b. Payments and receipts.

Payments and receipts were confirmed.

Two queries arose: (i) Mrs Smith is to ask Mr Howard-Smith what the £700 payment for the maintenance contract covers.

(ii) The Chairman is to check with Payroll if Ms Summerbell has had all the sick-pay due to her.

c. Other financial items

None.

8. Personnel

Ms Summerbell passed on the information to Mrs Brennan that she will be handing in her notice as Clerk to the Parish Council. The Chair said that if this is the case we will no longer have to consider taking further action. However, if Ms Summerbell does not formally resign then Mrs Smith and Mrs Butler will form a Personnel Committee.

Ms Summerbell has returned some files and Mrs Brennan will ask her to return the remainder. A discussion ensued about the action to take to find a new clerk. Mrs Smith said if the committee were in agreement, she would take on the role in the meantime with a view to taking on the role permanently should Ms Summerbell resign.

9. GDPR

a. Privacy Policy

The chair proposed that the Privacy Policy, tabled at the meeting, and appended to these minutes, be accepted. Mrs Brennan seconded the proposal and it was agreed unanimously.

The policy is to be reviewed by 31st March 2019 and annually thereafter.

10. Planning

a. Applications since last meeting

(i) Allerthorpe Golf Club – Park Leisure have made applications to:

Reconfigure the parking area

Erect illuminated entry and exit signs.

They appear to be adhering to the conditions statement.

(ii) An application has been made to cut some trees near the church yard.

b. Decisions since last meeting

None

c. Other planning meetings

None

11. Neighbourhood Plan

Further funding of £2,620 has been granted to allow the group to employ Phillip Staddon to check and further work on the conditions statement and consultation document.

12. Allerthorpe Golf Club Redevelopment

The Chair has received a letter from Park Leisure's liaison officer stating that the Golf Course will open in 6-8 weeks. There are a number of lodges on the car park for display. There is no firm date for the start of works on the lodge site.

13. Traffic Issues

Mrs Butler has been informed by a parishioner that traffic for Conifer Lake is being mistakenly directed by Satellite Navigation down Waplington Lane. Mrs Brennan has already spoken to the Council about this but will ring again.

14. Any other Business

None.

15. Date of next meetings

Monday 24th September 2018,

Monday 26th November, 2018.

The meeting closed at 20:57 pm

Minutes of the Village Hall Trust Meeting held on Monday 23rd July 2018, at 7.30

1. Present:

Mr P. Wiltshire (Chairman), Mrs L. Brennan, Mrs B. Butler, Mrs J. Smith, Mr I. Douglas. Apologies: Mr D. Lambert, Mr T. Howard-Smith

2. Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interest including any dispensations of pecuniary interest:

None declared

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 23rd July were agreed as a true record.

4. Matters arising

(i)The Hostess trolley still needs to be PAT tested. Mrs Smith will ring an electrician. (ii)System for checking alarms and the 1st Aid box needs to be put in place. Mrs Smith and Mrs Butler will do this.

5. Finance Report

There was no report as Mr Lambert was unable to attend. However, Mrs Smith reported that there was approximately £10,000 in the account.

6. Report from the Management Committee

There is no change to the regular weekly hirings;

Tuesday - Art Group all day, Yoga evening

Thursday – Yoga evening

Friday – fortnightly embroidery

There is a meeting on 13th August to discuss the Christmas Fair on 1st December. All are welcome

There will be a coffee morning on Saturday 6th October at the home of Mr & Mrs Wiltshire. Proceeds for the Village Hall funds.

Richard Donkin has almost completed the architects plan for a proposed kitchen and storeroom extension to the Village Hall.

7. Loan of furniture

It was confirmed that it is permissible for the Village Hall furniture to be loaned outside the Village Hall subject to the following conditions:

- ➤ Tables and chairs will be loaned at discretion of Village Hall Committee.
- > The furniture will only be used indoors.
- It will not be required in the Village Hall during the period of the loan.
- > It shall only be used for its intended purpose.
- An indemnity will be signed agreeing to make good any damage.
- A donation shall be made to village hall funds (except in the case of events being run for the benefit of the church or village).
- A register shall be kept in the Village Hall containing a dated record of furniture removed from the hall and its date of return and condition.

8. Any other Business

None to report.

9. Meeting Closed

At 21.09 pm

Privacy Policy

Adopted by the Council on 30th July, 2018

Review Date: — 31st March 2019 and annually thereafter

This Policy was adopted by the Parish Council in order to comply with the requirements of the General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR), in force on 25 May 2018.

Your personal data — what is it?

"Personal data" is any information about a living individual, which allows them to be identified from that data (for example a name, photographs, videos, email address, or address). Identification can be by directly using the personal data itself or by combining it with other information which helps to identify a living individual. The processing of personal data is governed by legislation relating to personal data, which applies in the United Kingdom including the General Data Protection Regulation (the GDPR) and other local legislation relating to personal data and rights such as the Human Rights Act.

Council information

This Privacy Policy is provided to you by Allerthorpe Parish Council, which is the data controller for your data. The Council's address is:

clerk.allerthorpe_pc@btinternet.com

We will always respect the privacy of individuals who browse our website and leave contact details with us. Please read our privacy policy carefully as it contains important information about what to expect when we collect personal information about you and how we will use (process) that data.

Allerthorpe Parish does not track your activity as an individual

The Council will process some or all of the following personal data where necessary to perform its tasks

- Names, titles, and aliases, photographs;
- Contact details such as telephone numbers, addresses, and email addresses;

The council will comply with data protection law. This says that the personal data we hold about you must be:

- Used lawfully, fairly and in a transparent way.
- Collected only for valid purposes that we have clearly explained to you and not used in any way that is incompatible with those purposes.
- Relevant to the purposes we have told you about and limited only to those purposes.
- Accurate and kept up to date.
- Kept only as long as necessary for the purposes we have told you about.
- Kept and destroyed securely including ensuring that appropriate technical and security measures are in place to protect your personal data, to protect personal data from loss, misuse, unauthorised access and disclosure.

We use your personal data for some or all of the following purposes:

- To deliver public services including to understand your needs to provide the services that you request and to understand what we can do for you and inform you of other relevant services;
- To confirm your identity to provide some services;
- To contact you by post, email, telephone;
- To prevent and detect fraud and corruption in the use of public funds and where necessary for the law enforcement functions;
- To enable us to meet all legal and statutory obligations and powers including any delegated functions;
- To promote the interests of the council;
- To maintain our own accounts and records;
- To seek your views, opinions or comments;
- To notify you of changes to our facilities, services, events and staff, councillors and role holders;
- To send you communications which you have requested and that may be of interest to you. These may include information about campaigns, appeals, other new projects or initiatives;
- To process relevant financial transactions including grants and payments for goods and services supplied to the council

What is the legal basis for processing your personal data?

The Council has always required a legal basis to processing personal data. The General Data Protection Regulations include five lawful bases for local councils. It is possible for more than one to apply at the same time. The five bases are

- Compliance with legal obligation: The council is a public authority and has certain powers and duties. Most of your personal data is processed for compliance with a legal obligation which includes the discharge of the council's statutory functions and powers. Sometime when exercising these powers or duties it is necessary to

process personal data of residents or people using the council's services. We will always take into account your interests and rights. This Privacy Policy sets out your rights and the council's obligations to you in detail.

- Contractual necessity: We may also process personal data if it is necessary for the performance of a contract with you, or to take steps to enter into a contract.
- **Consent:** Sometimes the use of your personal data requires your consent. On these occasions we will first obtain your consent to that use.

The other two legal bases that apply to the Parish Council are:

- **Vital interests:** It is possible to process personal information to protect an individual without their consent **e.g.** in a life or death situation where emergency contact information is needed
- **Public Interest:** When the Parish Council is acting in the public interest, personal data may be processed if it is necessary to undertake the tasks.

Sharing your personal data

The council will implement appropriate security measures to protect your personal data. This section of the Privacy Policy provides information about the third parties with whom the council will share your personal data. These third parties also have an obligation to put in place appropriate security measures and will be responsible to you directly for the manner in which they process and protect your personal data. It is likely that we will need to share your data with some or all of the following (but only where necessary):

- East Riding of Yorkshire Council
- Health, Police and Fire services

We may need to share your personal data we hold with them so that they can carry out their responsibilities to Allerthorpe Parish Council. If we work together for a joint purpose that involves your personal data we are joint data controllers. This means those involved are all responsible to you for how we process your data. If there is no joint purpose then each data controller is independent and is individually responsible to you

How long do we keep your personal data?

We will keep some records permanently if we are legally required to do so. We may keep some other records for an extended period of time. For example, it is current best practice to keep financial records for a minimum period of 8 years to support HMRC audits or provide tax information. We may have legal obligations to retain some data in connection with our statutory obligations as a public authority. The council is permitted to retain data in order to defend or pursue claims. In some cases the law imposes a time limit for such claims (for example 3 years for personal injury claims or 6 years for contract claims). We will retain some personal data for this purpose as long as we believe it is necessary to be able to defend or pursue a claim.

In general, we will endeavour to keep data only for as long as we need it. This means that we will delete it when it is no longer needed.

Your rights and your personal data

You have the following rights with respect to your personal data:

When exercising any of the rights listed below, in order to process your request, we may need to verify your identity for your security. In such cases we will need you to respond with proof of your identity before you can exercise these rights.

The right to be informed e.g. through this policy

The right to access personal data we hold on you. At any time you can request the data we hold on you as well as why we have it, who has access to it and where it was obtained from. We will respond to requests within one month of receiving them. There is no charge for the first request. **The right to correct and update the personal data we hold on you.** If the data we hold on you is out of date, incomplete or incorrect you can inform us and we will update it

The right to have your personal data erased if you feel we should no longer be using it or are using it unlawfully. When we receive your request we will then either confirm that it has been deleted or explain why it cannot be deleted. e.g. because we need it to comply with a legal obligation.

The right to object to processing of your personal data or to restrict it to certain purposes only. You can request us to stop processing your data or ask us to restrict what we do with it. When we receive your request we will let you know if we are able to comply or if we have a legal obligation to continue

The right to data portability — You can request that we transfer data to another controller. Where this is feasible we will do this within one month of receiving your request

The right to withdraw your consent to the processing at any time for any processing of data to which consent was obtained. Please use the contact details below to do this.

The right to lodge a complaint with the Information Commissioner's Office.

You can contact the Information Commissioners Office on 0303 123 1113 or via email https://ico.org.uk.

Web Site - Links to other websites — Our website contains links to other websites. This privacy policy only applies to our website so when you link to other websites you should read their own privacy policies. Please address any queries concerning this privacy policy, our website or any other general query to us.

- **Transfer of data abroad** — Any personal data transferred to countries or territories outside the European Economic Area ("EEA") will only be placed on systems complying with measures giving equivalent protection of personal rights either through international agreements or, contracts approved by the European Union. [Our website is also accessible from overseas so on occasion some personal data (for example in a newsletter) may be accessed from overseas].

Further processing

If we wish to use your personal data for a new purpose, not covered by this Privacy Policy, then we will provide you with a Privacy Notice explaining this new use prior to commencing the processing and setting out the relevant purposes and processing conditions. Where and whenever necessary, we will seek your prior consent to the new processing.

Changes to this policy

We keep this Privacy Policy under regular review and we will place any updates on http://www.allerthorpe-pc.org.uk. This Policy was last updated in July 2018.

Contact Details

Please contact us if you have any questions about this Privacy Policy or the personal data we hold about you or to exercise all relevant rights, queries or complaints at: clerk.allerthorpe_pc@btinternet.com